
BLC000384-0001 

FAO: Paul Close - Special Criminal Division 
Crown Prosecution Service 
DY~ 300850 
LU DGATE 4 

FAX NO: 0207 7103447 

New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford 

Eastlelgh, Hampshire SO53 3LG 

DX: 155850 Eastleigh 7 

DDh 
~ ............ (~-~-~- ~ ........... 

T: +44 (0) 2380 908090 

F: +44 (0) 2380 362920 

27 August2009 
Our Ref: 516130/O000011JCWIGOSPORTIJDB 

Dear Mr Close 
Your Ref: 

Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquest - Dr Jane Barton 
Meeting 

We write further to our emails and telephone messages. As you are aware, we represent many families whose 
relatives were treated at Gosport War Memorial Hospital under the care of Dr Jane Barton between 1996 and 
2000. We have now received the findings as to fact from the General Medical Council, which we forwarded to 
you by email. We therefore make a formal request to meet with you, also with representatives from five of the 
affected families attending. It is our intention to make representations to you that the criminal prosecution into 
the actions of Dr Jane Barton should be re-opened without delay. 

Please can you acknowledge safe receipt of this letter and indicate the timescale within which we may meet. 
We are looking for the meeting to take place within one month and suggest that it may be most convenient for 
us to meet at your offices. 

We look forward to hearing from you. 

Kind regards. 

Yours sincerely 

John White 
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